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The United States Nuclear
Regulatory Commission #

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
_

Arlington, TX 76011 .

Attention: Charles L.'Cain
Radiation Specialist

Dear Mr. Cain:

Th'is will conf.irm our telephone discussion and inform you that Tamko Asphalt
Products, Inc. has purchased the roofing assets of Allied Materials Corporation-

located in Stroud, Oklahoma. As per our discussion, it is necessary that<we
transfer the materials license to authorize possession and use of the nuclear
devices presently in this plant. *

To.m'y knowledge, there are three devices within the plant that may have some *-
future use at one of our other plants. Two of. these devices ard Fife gauges / 7""'p,

which utilize a strontium 90 source.for measuring the density of roofin'g , N'~

* materials in order to integrate th.is number into a weight profile. These two
! device's were recently returned to the Fife Corporation located in Oklahoma
|- City for refurbishing. The source was properly packaged and sealed. by Fife

personnel prior to shipment. This equipment will be refurbished and utilized
at two of our other plants and not returned to the Stroud location.

The~other device is a Kay-Ray device utilizing a ce'sium.137. source and is on.

a mixing tank utilized to indicate level control. This device is still. installed
'

*

on the tank at Allied and at the present time,.I know of no future use for this
equi pme.n t. This, of course, could change. This equipment can be removed'and
stored or shipped to. any of our other plants where we have personnel available to
pr6perly handle the material. .
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Based on this information, I do not feel that a licensp for the Stroud, ~ 0kl-ahoma
plant is necessary, however, I would appreciate your comments and thoughts regard ,
ing the ljcense that is presently in effect with ~ Allied Materials Corporation. If.

you have any further' question's, please don',t hesitate to call me at any time.

8607090034 860610
Very truly yours,

.

-1 i PDR.
_

James M. Paul . [ D
Corporate Purchasing Director Q.,

JMP/yg Y.
Leo J. Faneuf '
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